rights of record and contain the following terms, conditions, and reservations.

a. A reservation of a right-of-way to the United States for ditches and canals constructed by the authority of the United States under the Act of August 30, 1890 (43 U.S.C. 945).

b. An appropriate indemnification clause protecting the United States from claims arising out of the patentee's use, occupancy, or operation on the patented lands.

c. No ground disturbing activities shall be conducted on the conveyed land, such as grazing, motorized vehicle use/storage/maintenance, water development, construction (commercial, residential or recreational), road construction, renovation, or road use, within 150 feet of waters of the State, including, but not limited to, Keeler Creek, unnamed tributaries, springs, and outflow channels.

d. Vegetation shall not be removed from within the identified 150 feet riparian buffer except for the purpose of on-site fisheries enhancement projects to be approved and administered by local fish and wildlife agencies, primarily the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife.

On July 26, 2013, the above described land will be segregated from appropriation under the public land laws, including the mining laws, except the sale provisions of FLPMA. Until completion of the sale, the BLM is no longer accepting land use applications affecting the identified public land. The temporary segregation effect will terminate upon issuance of a conveyance document, publication in the Federal Register of a termination of the segregation, or July 27, 2015, unless extended by the BLM Oregon/ Washington State Director in accordance with 43 CFR 2711.1-2(d) prior to the termination date. Detailed information concerning the proposed land sale—including the appraisal, planning and environmental documents, and mineral potential report—is available for review at the **BLM Medford District Office at the** location identified in the ADDRESSES section above during normal business hours. Normal business hours are 7:45 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, except Federal holidays. The Decision Record for the Environmental Analysis is available for review on the BLM Web site at: http://www.blm.gov/ or/districts/medford/plans/index.php. Public comments regarding the proposed sale must be submitted in writing to the BLM Ashland Resource Area Field Manager (see the ADDRESSES section) on or before September 9, 2013. Comments received by telephone or in electronic form, such as email or facsimile, will not be considered. Any adverse comments regarding the proposed sale will be reviewed by the Ashland Field Manager or other authorized officials of the Department of the Interior, who may sustain, vacate, or modify this realty action in whole or in part. In the absence of timely filed objections, this realty action will become the final determination of the Department of the Interior not less than 60 days from July 26, 2013.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment–including your personal identifying information–may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Authority: 43 CFR 2710, 2711 and 2720.

### John Gerritsma,

Field Manager, Ashland Resource Area. [FR Doc. 2013–17978 Filed 7–25–13; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–33–P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 731–TA–1210–1212 (Preliminary)]

## Welded Stainless Steel Pressure Pipe From Malaysia, Thailand, and Vietnam

### Determination

On the basis of the record <sup>1</sup> developed in the subject investigations, the United States International Trade Commission (Commission) determines, pursuant to section 733(a) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1673b(a)) (the Act), that there is a reasonable indication that an industry in the United States is materially injured by reason of imports from Malaysia, Thailand, and Vietnam of welded stainless steel pressure pipe, provided for in subheading 7306.40 of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States, that are alleged to be sold in the United States at less than fair value (LTFV).

Pursuant to section 207.18 of the Commission's rules, the Commission also gives notice of the commencement of the final phase of its investigations. The Commission will issue a final phase notice of scheduling, which will be

published in the Federal Register as provided in section 207.21 of the Commission's rules, upon notice from the Department of Commerce (Commerce) of affirmative preliminary determinations in these investigations under section 733(b) of the Act, or, if the preliminary determinations are negative, upon notice of affirmative final determinations in those investigations under section 735(a) of the Act. Parties that filed entries of appearance in the preliminary phase of the investigations need not enter a separate appearance for the final phase of the investigations. Industrial users, and, if the merchandise under investigation is sold at the retail level, representative consumer organizations have the right to appear as parties in Commission antidumping and countervailing duty investigations. The Secretary will prepare a public service list containing the names and addresses of all persons, or their representatives, who are parties to the investigations.

#### Background

On May 16, 2013, a petition was filed with the Commission and Commerce by Bristol Metals, L.P. (Bristol, TN), Felker Brothers Corp. (Marshfield, WI), and Outokumpu Stainless Pipe (Schaumberg, IL), alleging that an industry in the United States is materially injured or threatened with material injury by reason of LTFV imports of welded stainless steel pressure pipe from Malaysia, Thailand, and Vietnam. Accordingly, effective May 16, 2013, the Commission instituted antidumping duty investigation Nos. 731-TA-1210-1212 (Preliminary).

Notice of the institution of the Commission=s investigations and of a public conference to be held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the **Federal Register** of May 24, 2013 (78 FR 31574). The conference was held in Washington, DC, on June 6, 2013, and all persons who requested the opportunity were permitted to appear in person or by counsel.

The Commission transmitted its determinations in these investigations to the Secretary of Commerce on July 1, 2013. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 4413 (July 2013), entitled *Welded Stainless Steel Pressure Pipe from Malaysia, Thailand, and Vietnam: Investigation Nos. 731–TA–1210–1212 (Preliminary).* 

Issued: July 10, 2013.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

By order of the Commission. William R. Bishop, Supervisory Hearings and Information Officer. [FR Doc. 2013–17963 Filed 7–25–13; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–888]

### Certain Silicon Microphone Packages and Products Containing Same Institution of Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission. **ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on June 21, 2013, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Knowles Electronic, LLC of Itasca, Illinois. A supplement to the complaint was filed on July 9, 2013. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain silicon microphone packages and products containing same by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,439,616 ("the '616 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 8,018,049 ("the 049 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 8,121,331 ("the '331 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained

by accessing its internet server at *http://www.usitc.gov*. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at *http://edis.usitc.gov*.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** The Office of the Secretary, Docket Services Division, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802.

*Authority:* The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2013).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on July 22, 2013, ORDERED THAT—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain silicon microphone packages and products containing same by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 2, 8, 11-18, and 21 of the '616 patent; claims 1, 15, 16, 19, and 21-26 of the '049 patent; and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, and 11-13 of the '331 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is: Knowles Electronics, LLC, 1151 Maplewood Drive, Itasca, Illinois 60143.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

- GoerTek, Inc., 268 Dongfang Road, Hi-Tech Industry Development District, Weifang, 261031, China.
- GoerTek Ělectronics, Inc., 1230 Midas Way, Suite 210, Sunnyvale, CA 94085.

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import Investigations will not participate as a party in this investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

Issued: July 23, 2013.

By order of the Commission.

### Lisa R. Barton,

Acting Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2013–17980 Filed 7–25–13; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

### DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Notice of Lodging of Proposed Third Amendment to Consent Decree Under the Clean Air Act

On July 23, 2013, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed Third Amendment to the Consent Decree with the United States District Court for the Southern District of Illinois in the lawsuit entitled *United States* et al v. *Lafarge North America et al*, Civil Action No. 3:10–cv–44.

Following public notice and opportunity for public comment, on March 18, 2010 the Court entered a Consent Decree resolving certain violations of the federal Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq. by Lafarge North America, Lafarge Building Materials, and Lafarge Midwest (collectively, the "Lafarge Companies") alleged by Plaintiff United States and Plaintiff-Intervenors the State of Alabama, the State of Illinois, the State of Iowa, the State of Kansas, the State of Michigan, the State of Missouri, the State of New York, the State of Ohio, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania